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Dear Lukas,

Thank you very much.

Best regards

From: VISEK Lukas [mailto:Lukas.VISEK@ec.europa.eu] 
Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2022 14:36
To:
Cc:|

BEBR @syngenta.com> 
@ec.europa.eu>

Subject: RE: Meeting with

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and blow the content is safe.

Thank you, I will be looking forward to it. will kindly help you with the access to 
the Berlaymont.

All the best,

Lukas

From: B E R
Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 2:29 PM
To: VISEK Lukas (CAB-TIMMERMANS) <Lukas.VISEK@ec.europa.eu>
Subject: Meeting with^^^^M

Dear Lukas,

will be in Brussels this Monday 14 March afternoon for the Forum For the 
Future of Agriculture.
She would like very much to meet you to pick up on our earlier conversations about how 
we can move the industry forward in support of better environmental outcomes, whilst 
continuing to ensure food safety and supply.
Would you be available at 16:00 for a meeting? We would suggest to come to your office 
if this is agreeable to you.

Best regards
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